Name:

Subdivision:

Date:

Te Hiku

Member Report
Community Board P

Bill Subritzky

Whatuwhiwhi, Awanui

31 March 2025

Meetings Attended

Date

27/02/25
28/02/25
07/03/25
13/03/25
14/03/25
14/03/25
18/03/25
18/03/25
19/03/25
19/03/25
20/03/25
21/03/25
25/03/25
25/03/25

25/03/25

Meeting Topic

Meeting Rangiputa Inc chair. Awanui

Check RFS work progress Whatuwhiwhi

Meeting Lake Ohia Hall Chair, Awanui

APR Inc meeting

Council Aurere meeting 11am to 2pm

Council Haititai Maragai Marae meeting, 3pm to 6.30pm
THCB meeting

APR Inc executive meeting

Meeting Waka groups at Unahi Reserve. Measure waka storage layout
Lake Ohia Hall committee meeting

APR inc meeting. Unahi Wharf issues

Meeting Rangiputa inc chair meeting. Awanui

Meeting Unahi wharf to level waka storage sight

Zoom meeting. CBEC

General Awanui Community Meeting



Requests for Service (RFS)

RFS

Date Comment
number

4243458 16/03/25 Slip on Old Whatuwhiwhi Road, between Perehepe Beach and the
Perehepe Reserve. Roadside slip is now eroding under road seal. And
could collapse with heavy traffic weight.

RFS is currently open:

From: Far North District Council Complaints-Requests - Fulton Hogan
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 11:27 am

To: 'bill.subritzky@fndc.govt.nz' <bill.subritzky @fndc.govt.nz>
Subject: RFS 4243458

Thank you for contacting us regarding road maintenance on
Whatuwhiwhi road.

Please be advised that the inspector has been on site and work is
programmed to repair the drop out. They are currently just finalising
designs and resources before work can begin.



